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a Wxatt, Zacha:z

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 3:15 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4089/P1

Hi Zack, | am assuming they would like this as a /1 now. (Kind of a different way to ask for it....)

Could you please take care of this?
Thank you ©

Lori

From: Rep.Murtha

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 3:05 PM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4089/P1

Thank you. Please release this as an LRB Draft.
Sincerely,

Michael Luckey

Office of Representative John Murtha

Wisconsin State Assembly
(608) 266-7683

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Rep.Murtha <Rep.Murtha@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4089/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4089/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 341.266 (2) () 1. and 341.266 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes; relating

to: hauling restrictions for special interest motor vehicles.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill modifies limitations on hauling by a special interest vehicle.

Current law provides for a special category of vehicle registration for special
interest vehicles, commonly known as “collector vehicles.” A vehicle may be eligible
for registration as a collector vehicle if the vehicle is at least 20 years old, has not been
altered, and is being preserved for its historic interest, or if the vehicle is, with an
exception, at least 25 years old and is a certain type of former military vehicle.
Trucks, other than former military vehicles, that are registered as collector vehicles
may not haul material weighing more than 500 pounds, not including passengers,
pets, or a camper, lid, or cap mounted on the truck.

Under this bill, the weight limit does not apply to a trailer or load drawn by the
truck. This bill also expands the prohibition on collector vehicles transporting
passengers for hire to include transporting property for hire.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 341.266 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
341.266 (2) (e) 1. Motor vehicles may not transport passengers or property for

hire.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 341.266 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

341.266 (2) (e) 2. Trucks, except those that are former military vehicles, may
not haul carry material weighing more than 500 pounds, not including the weight

of a camper, lid, or cap that is mounted on the truck, the weight of a trailer or load

drawn by the truck, or the weight of any persons or pets riding within the driver’s

compartment;unless-the truck is-aformer military vehiele.

(END)
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- Wxatt, Zacham |

From: Luckey, Michael

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Collector Truck - Statute Change

I had a thought today that | left a bit of our intent out of this language. We want these people with collector trucks to be
able to drive to a truck show, potentially with another classic car in their trailer. So, the added exception should be
something like “a trailer and its contents” or “a trailer and its cargo,” instead of just “trailer.”

Thanks,
Michael

From: Luckey, Michael

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:50 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Collector Truck - Statute Change

Hi Zachary,

We sent off that Memorandum of Understanding draft to Lt. Mike Klingenberg earlier today. Thank you again for your
help on this issue.

I spoke with Representative Murtha today about this. He would like to try and get a bill drafted that cleans up the
language in the statute to something very similar to what we discussed yesterday.

Current statute, 341.266(2)(e) says:

(e) The vehicle may be used as are other vehicles of the same type except that:

1. Motor vehicles may not transport passengers for hire.

2. Trucks may not haul material weighing more than 500 pounds, not including the weight of a camper, lid or cap that is
mounted on the truck or the weight of any persons or pets riding within the driver's compartment, unless the truck is a
former military vehicle.

3. Except as provided in s. 341.09 (7), no special interest vehicle may be operated upon any highway of this state durlng
the month of January unless the owner of the vehicle reregisters the vehicle under s. 341.25 and replaces the distinctive
registration plates issued under par. (c} with regular registration plates or transfers regular registration plates to the
vehicle.

We would like to change this to read something like :

1. “Motor vehicles may not transport passengers or goods for hire.”

2. “Trucks may not carry material weighing more than 500 pounds, not including the weight of a camper, trailer, lid
or cap that is mounted on or behind the truck or the weight of any persons or pets riding within the driver’s
compartment, unless the truck is a former military vehicle.”

3. Nochange

Hopefully this language is clear enough to allow for a truck tractor with a fifth wheel attachment or a pintle hook
attachment to be able to haul a trailer behind it. As we talked about yesterday, the term “haul” can be quite ambiguous.
It also reaffirms that these vehicles may not be used for any commercial purposes (I’'m curious if that part is necessary if
there is any other relevant language). Would like to hear your opinion on it when you get a chance.



" Three other questions Representative Murtha had -

1) Because we have the prohibition against commercial activity, will we need to add any language anywhere that
specifically states that drivers of commercial trucks do not need CDLs and are not subject to Interstate or
Intrastate Commerce regulations?

2) Are there any special types of registrations for antique/old trailers? It is my understanding that these collector
plates only apply to motor vehicles, therefore no trailers can be registered this way, but my boss wanted
clarification.

3) What is the carve-out for former military vehicles doing there? Is this something that has a lot of historical
backing, and is it necessary?

I look forward to speaking you further about this. Thank you very much for all your help thus far.
Sincerely,

Michael Luckey

Office of Representative John Murtha

Wisconsin State Assembly
(608) 266-7683
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

(e

AN Act ...; relating to: hauling restrictions for special interest motor vehicles.

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
pets, or a camper, lid, or cap mounted on the truck. _

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
' v
341.266 (2) (e) 1. Motor vehicles may not transport passengers or property for

hire.

History: 1971 c.299; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (4); 1987 a. 349; 1989 a. 137; 1991 a. 81, 316; 1997 a. 126; 2003 a. 321; 2009 a. 225; 2013 a. 103, 221.
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~ SECTION 2

L
SECTION 2. 341.266 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

v
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
compartment;unless-the truck is-aformer military vehiele,

History: 1971 c. 299; 1985 a. 332 s, 251 (4); 1987 a, 349; 1989 a. 137; 1991 a. 81, 316; 1997 a. 126; 2003 a. 321; 2009 a, 225; 2013 a. 103, 221.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Luckey, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 4:.04 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4089/1

Please Jacket LRB -4089/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



